Appendix 2

Constitution of the Pension Board of the London Borough of Brent Pension Scheme

Terms of Reference

- 1. To assist the London Borough of Brent as scheme manager in securing compliance with:
 - a. the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013;
 - any other legislation relating to the governance and administration of the Local Government Pension Fund Scheme (LGPS);
 - c. requirements imposed by the Pension Regulator in respect of the LGPS:
 - d. such other matters as the LGPS regulations may specify
- 2. To assist the London Borough of Brent in securing the effective and efficient governance and administration of the scheme;
- To consider cases that have been referred to the Pension Regulator and/or the Pension Ombudsman; recommending changes to processes, training and/or guidance where necessary;
- 4. To produce an annual report outlining the work of the Board throughout the financial year to the General Purposes Committee

Composition

The membership of the Board shall consist of:

- 3 Brent Council Pension Fund employer representatives
- 3 Brent Council Pension Fund member representatives
- 1 independent member (chair)

No substitutes are permitted.

All members of the Board shall be appointed by the General Purposes Committee.

Any person who is applying for or appointed as a member of the Pension Board must provide the Scheme Manager with such information as and when the Scheme Manager requires to ensure that any member of the Board or person to be appointed to the Board does not have a conflict of interest.

No officer or elected member of the Council who is responsible for the discharge of any function in relation to the LGPS shall be a member of the Board.

Tenure

Board members shall be appointed for three to four years. The period of appointment shall be determined on appointment by the Council's General Purposes Committee to ensure continuation of membership in equal numbers for the employer and member representatives and to achieve rolling reappointment to maintain knowledge and experience on the Board.

Board members may be re-appointed to the Board.

At least 3 months' notice of resignation from the Board must be given by a Board member, to enable a replacement member to be found and the required balance of members maintained.

Quorum

The quorum of the Board shall be 3 including at least one employer representative and one member representative.

Voting

It is expected that the Board will function as far as possible by consensus, however each employer and employee Board member shall have one vote.

Frequency of meetings and notice and record requirements

Meetings shall be held bi-annually and normally in public unless confidential or exempt information is to be discussed..

Additional meetings may be called at the request of the Chair of the Board or of the Brent Council Pension Fund Sub-committee.

Normally meetings shall be called on 5 clear days' notice to members of the Board published on the Brent council website but if in the reasonable opinion of the Chair the holding of a meeting is urgent shorter notice of such length as the Chair shall determine may be given.

A formal record of the proceedings of the Board shall be maintained by the council's Democratic Services and circulated to members of the Board after approval by the Chair.